

# Mental Health Treatment Act Citizens Oversight Committee

### Behavioral Health & Recovery Services

1120 South Dora St., Ukiah, CA 95482

Phone: (707) 472-2355 | Email: measureb@mendocinocounty.org

# Minutes: Wednesday, October 27, 2021

### 1 CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL: 1:00 PM

Committee Members Present: Member Allman, Member Angelo, Member Barash, Member Ebyam, Member Liberty, Member Mertle, Vice Chair Miller, Member Rich, Member Riley, and Chair Moschetti.

- o Absent by prior arrangement: Member Mertle
- o A quorum is established.
- o Present: Christian Curtis County Counsel

### 2 PUBLIC EXPRESSION ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:

No public comments.

### 3 <u>COMMITTEE MATTERS</u>

### 3a) Approval of Minutes from the August 25, 2021 Meeting.

Presenter: Chair Moschetti

**Committee Action**: Upon motion by Member Riley seconded by Member Angelo it is ORDERED that the minutes of the August 25, 2021 Citizens Oversight Committee meeting be accepted as presented.

o Motion passes with 8 approvals, and 1 abstention (Member Liberty).

#### 3b) October 2021 Measure B Financial Report

Presenter: Vice Chair Miller

Public Comment: None.

Committee Action: None.

# **3c)** Update and Discussion Regarding Measure B Related Items at the Board of Supervisor Meetings.

Presenter: Chair Moschetti

- The recommendation to fund a Crisis Respite in the City of Fort Bragg was approved by the Board of Supervisors and will be moving forward.
- NAMI contract: Recruitment for an Executive Director, have received numerous appplications and are currently in the review process. NAMI has a meeting scheduled with members of the Native American Communities regarding education, anti-stigma, and best ways to serve their population.
- A grand opening for the CRT facility will be held in the next few weeks, BHRS
  will put out a notice to notify the board and the community of the grand opening
  date.



# Mental Health Treatment Act Citizens Oversight Committee

## Behavioral Health & Recovery Services

1120 South Dora St., Ukiah, CA 95482

Phone: (707) 472-2355 | Email: measureb@mendocinocounty.org

Minutes: Wednesday, October 27, 2021

Committee Action: None.

# 3d) Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Request of Funds for the Crisis Intervention Training to be held on December 1-3, 2021.

Presenter: Member Allman

- The training is being offered mainly to law enforcement but Member Allman will request to fit 5 additional people without impacting the need for law enforcement. Member Ebyam asked to be considered if there is a space available.
- The board agreed to hold the CIT training at the Behavioral Health Regional Training Center instead of the Ukiah Conference Center. There is enough space to hold 20-25 people and maintain social distancing at the training center.
- Member Miller commented that BHRS has applied for a grant that would award funds to be able to do 3 CIT trainings a year over the next 4 years. Waiting to see if the grant will be awarded to BHRS.

**Committee Action:** Upon motion by Member Angelo seconded by Member Miller it is ORDERED that the Mental Health Treatment Act Citizens Oversight Committee provide funds for the Crisis Intervention Training on December 1-3, 2021. The funding will exclude the location rental fee and receipts of all costs will be provided.

o Motion passes with 8 approvals and 1 disapproval (Chair Moschetti).

### 4 <u>COMMITTEE MEMBER REPORTS</u>

### 4a) Committee Member Reports Regarding Items of General Interest

o No committee reports.

#### 5 ADJOURNMENT

There being nothing further, the Mental Health Treatment Act Citizens Oversight Committee adjourned the meeting at 1:31 PM.

Attest: Lili Chavoya, Committee Clerk

The Committee complies with ADA requirements and upon request, will attempt to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in appropriate formats (pursuant to Government Code section 54953.2)

Anyone requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in the meeting should contact the Committee clerk by calling (707) 472-2355 at least five days prior to the Meeting. Additional information regarding the Committee can be obtained by referencing:

www.mendocinocounty.org/community/mental-healthoversight-committee.